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9. It appears this proposal qualifies for site plan review with staff review assuming no new parking
spaces are created (see #7 above).

10. The submission requirements for a site plan are outlined in the ordinance.

11. If outdoor music is proposed noise is regulated under the zoni  ordinance [sec. 14-299 (b)].

Based on the concept plan, the above preliminary comments were generated at our staff revi
meeting. Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please feel free to contact me 'email
(rwk@portlandmaine.gov} or by phone (874-8725).

Sincerely,

Richard Knowland
Senior Planner

Cc: Penny St. Louis Littell, Director of Planning and Urban Development
Alex Jaegerman, Director of Planning Division

Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Manager

Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator

Greg Mitcheli, Director of Economic Development









